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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 9/23/2020      Solicitation No. 3400001710 

 Requisition No. 3400021449     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Jacob Charries  (405) 521-2191  Jacob.Charries@omes.ok.gov  
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Below are the answers to supplier questions. No further questions will be accepted.  
 
Also added is a clarification 
 
Please note, new documents have been posted and are referenced in some of the below responses and can be 
located at https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?solID=3899 
 
1. Exhibit Titled Price, each “Product Specifications” states “CPL Test Code…or equivalent,” request 

clarification of “CPL Test Code.” 

CPL test codes are codes from Clinical Pathology Laboratories directory. 

2. Exhibit Titled Price, the product specifications is absent of CPT codes for identifying tests and ease of 
pricing; appears the codes are specific to CPL? 

CPT Codes have been added to an updated Exhibit titled Price. 

3. Exhibit Titled Price, Lines 124/125, “CPL Test Code 3954 or equivalent – HIV 1 RNA, QL TMA” appears to be 
the same test as Line 158/159, please clarify if same test or different. 

158/159 had the correct test number, however the difference was a typo.  It should be HIV Nucleic Acid 
Amplification Test. 
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4. Exhibit Titled Price, Lines 26/27, “CPL Test Code 18841 or equivalent – Ferritin and Iron,” appears to be a 
Laboratory Developed Test or is it the same as Lines 164/165, “CPL Test Code 222 or equivalent – Iron,”  
please clarify difference between Ferritin and Iron tests. 

Separated Ferritin and Iron Tests on Exhibit Titled Price.  Ferritin and Iron have different testing 
requirements.   

5. Exhibit Titled Price, Lines 160/161, “CPL Test Code 7581 or equivalent – COVID-19 Moderate Risk” and 
Lines 162/163 “CPL Test Code 7305 or equivalent – COVID-19 High Risk.  Please provide clarification of 
difference between these two COVID tests. 

Changes made, CPL Test Code 7581 was changed to CPT test Code 7304 – SARS-COV-2 TOTAL B.  CPL Test 
Code 7305 remained the same however, definition changed to SARS-COV-2, NAAT. 

6. Must we bid all line items?  

Yes, we want one vendor to perform all or none. 

7. What is expected turnaround time for test results? 

 Posted is the production of the previous supplier for reference as “Previous Production Schedule” 

8. Can you provide a list of locations for sample pickup? 

Posted in the “Sample Pickup Locations” documents 

9. Who is the current vendor? 

Clinical Pathology Laboratories 

10. Can you provide current contract rates? 

Posted is the previous supplier’s previous RFP price response.  

 

Clarification: A field has been added to the Exhibit titled Price indicating turnaround time for each test 

 
 

 

 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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